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 Solicitation no: EN578-131350/A PWGSC 
 Letter of Interest (LOI) 
 Solicitation Amendment 11 
 Purpose: 
 A) To identify changes to the LOI.  
 B) To respond to questions regarding the LOI.  
   

 (A) CHANGES 
 CHANGE 10 
 The close date of the LOI has been extended to allow the GC time to answer all questions received from industry to  
 date, as well as to enable the GC to assess industry feedback and determine if more steps in the engagement  
 process are required.   
   
 At the front page of the LOI:    
 Delete:  
 Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin  
 At –à  02:00 PM  
 On – le 2014-08-14    
   
 Insert :  
 Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin  
 At –à  02:00 PM  
 On – le 2014-09-30 

 (B) QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 QUESTION 128 
 Will the smaller departments have access to your system? 
 ANSWER 128 
 Yes, please refer to LOI Amendment 010, question and answer 108. 

 QUESTION 129 
 For integrations and interoperability, how many backend systems need to be integrated? 
 ANSWER 129 
 Please refer to LOI Amendment 010, question and answer 102. 

 QUESTION 130 
 Does the GC anticipate third party legal services being part of the scope as it relates to maintenance and  
 development of standard clauses and conditions, such as what is currently available in the SACC? 
 ANSWER 130 
 Legal services from suppliers are not part of the scope of this requirement. 
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 QUESTION 131 
 Are the following requirements what you expect to include in the RFP? 
 1. Requirements 
    a) Functional 
    b) Non-functional 
    c) Service 
    d) Support levels 
 2.Timing considerations (transition, pilots) 
 3. Legal/regulatory requirements (e.g. IPR) 
 4. Quality requirements (e.g. KPI) 
 5. Metrics of Volume 
 6. Existing procurement processes 
 ANSWER 131 
 Broadly yes. More information will be released in future phases of the solicitation.  

 QUESTION 132 
 In reference to Annex G - Question 4, what pricing models does the GC envision? 
 ANSWER 132 
 Please refer to LOI Amendment 010, question and answer 120. 

 QUESTION 133 
 LOI Amendment 010 question and answer 119 confirms the GC can invite registered suppliers for a One-On-One follow- 
 up meeting.  Please confirm if registered suppliers that attended One-On-One meetings can request follow-up  
 meetings with the GC to expand on the information discussed at the One-On-One meetings? 
 ANSWER 133 
 Yes registered suppliers that attended One-On-One meetings can request follow-up meetings with the GC to expand  
 on the information discussed at the One-On-One meetings. The responses to the registered suppliers' requests are at 
  the discretion of the GC. 
   

 QUESTION 134 
 Please provide the link to the requirements for supporting the bilingual policy in a software application used by the  
 Government of Canada.  We assume there must be a documented set of standards which can be accessed by  
 developers of software applications.  We are presently trying to determine the level of effort this will require, but  
 want to verify the definitive requirements for compliance. 
 ANSWER 134 
 The Contractor must provide all products and services delivered under the Contract in both official languages (English  
 and French) unless otherwise specified, in accordance with the Official Languages Act (English URL -  
 http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/O-3.01/index.html). For public facing web pages, the service must comply with the "Web  
 Standards for the Government of Canada" (http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/ws-nw/index-eng.asp). 

 QUESTION 135 
 How do you currently manage vendor master data? 
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 ANSWER 135 

Vendor Master Data is currently being managed at the Departmental level. Each Department is currently responsible for 
creating/modifying/deleting their own vendor records.  This means that no two departments have the same unique 
identifier associated with a vendor that provides goods/services to multiple departments.  

  
 QUESTION 136 
 Are you using SAP approval workflows at this time? Is the approval process within SAP or outside? 
 ANSWER 136 
 The GC has various implementations of SAP as a financial management system. Some implementations are using SAP  
 workflow but most use a paper based manual approval process.  
   
 Within the PWGSC Acquisitions Program, the approval process is outside of SAP.  
   
 The GC will consider feedback and best practices from industry regarding workflow and approval processes both  
 within and outside of financial management systems. 

 QUESTION 137 
 During Industry Day it was confirmed that SAP was the sole solution for P2P.  Does this cover 100% of total spend  
 including direct purchases, indirect purchases, services procurement, non-purchase orders, purchase requisitions,  
 non-recorded spend, etc.? 
 ANSWER 137 
 Please note that during the Industry Day session it was not confirmed that SAP is currently the sole solution for P2P.  
 However, on May 1, 2012 it was announced that SAP was to be the system of choice for all of Finance and Materiel  
 activities for the GC.  As such, it is intended that for future state, SAP should cover 100% of the spend as the Standard  
 Financial Management System for the Government of Canada. (Information on the standard is available at the  
 following link http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=25687&section=text).  
   
 Further details regarding the roll of the GC's current financial systems and the anticipated architecture to  
 interoperate with the financial systems will be provided in future solicitation documents. 
   
 QUESTION 138 
  Does the Government of Canada pay out of all current financial systems? 
   

ANSWER 138 
While payment is not currently included in the scope of this project, Government Departments currently send a payment 
requisition file to the Receiver General who processes and issues payments on their behalf from their Standard Payment 
System (SPS). The SPS is the system for processing Receiver General payments including payments issued by cheque and by 
electronic methodologies such as direct deposit. 

 
QUESTION 139 
Do you currently have EDI with suppliers for invoicing? 

 
  ANSWER 139 

As a standard practice, the Government of Canada does not leverage EDI for invoicing. However, some departments currently 
receive flat files through EDI for the purpose of loading corporate invoices for Acquisition Cards and Fleet Cards into their 
Departmental Financial Management Systems. Once the files are loaded, and the Financial Administration Act requirements 
are met, the payment requisition is sent to the Receiver General for processing.  

 ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME 
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